

## **AGENDA ARKANSAS BASIN ROUNDTABLE**

**Wednesday, March 13, 2019**  
**Pueblo Community College**  
900 W. Orman Ave, Pueblo, CO 81004

12:30 pm – 3:30 pm

**Box Lunches** will be available at  
12:00 for members  
12:20 for guests

---

- 12:30-1:00**      **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS** – Mark Shea [30 min]
- Introductions
  - Approval of minutes of last meeting
  - Public Comment
- 1:00 – 2:00**      **Reports** [c. 60 min]
- Executive Committee – Mark Shea (5 min)
  - Colorado River DCP – Abby Ortega and Seth Clayton
  - IBCC Report – Jeris Danielson and Terry Scanga (5 min)
  - SWSI/Implementation Working Group – Terry Scanga, Amber Shanklin and Abby Ortega
  - CWCB Report – Ben Wade and Jack Goble (10 min)
  - Nonconsumptive Committee – Bob Hamel and Rena Brand (5 min)
  - ARBWF – Bob Hamel (5 min)
  - PEPO – Jean Van Pelt and Amber Weber (5 min)
  - Needs Assessment Comm. – Chelsey Nutter (5 min)
  - Arkansas River Watershed Collaborative (ARWC) – Chelsey Nutter and Carol Ekarius (10 min)
- 2:00 – 2:15**      **Break** [15 min]
- 2:15 – 3:15**      **PROGRAM**
- Fry-Ark Model Discussion (USBR Riverware model) (30 min)**  
Terry Dawson, Terry Stroh, Claudia Leon – USBR
- 2019 Water Process for Stream and Lake Protection (15 min)**  
Kate Ryan – Colorado Water Trust
- CWCB CWP Application for LAWMA (15 min)**  
Richard Mehern – Moses, Wittemyer, Harrison, and Woodruff, P.C.
- 3:15**              **Other matters from the membership – Mark**
- ADJOURNMENT**

\*\*\*

**Next meeting**

**Arkansas Basin RT Meeting – April 23, 2019**  
**Pueblo Convention Center**